From:

To:
Subject: FW: SkillSelect Invitation Round - February 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 14 March 2019 12:01:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

FromsS2WAN

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 3:57 PM

To: SZMAN.

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - February 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi A0

GSM is supportive with the recommended SkillSelect invite round numbers for 11 February 2019
being set as detailed in your email below.

Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs

Released by Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED

From: S8

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2019 3:23 PM

oSO

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - February 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

We recommend setting the SkillSelect invitation round numbers for 11 February 2019 as follows:

1,490 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
10 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489 Family Sponsored)

Total = 1,500
Please confirm if you agree to these numbers.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982






